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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 10:08 AM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK; SUR

Subject: RE: Market value / OD / 2496752227SG / SKF 1616E Date of accident 17 Nov 2019
Dear Ms Sim,

The MV of SKF 1616E is $85K-588K(est) as at Nov'19.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 4:32 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg) <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>
Subject: Market value / OD / 24967522275G / SKF 1616E Date of accident 17 Nov 2019

Hi All

Kindly assist with market value.

Priscilla Sim LK
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit 100.aio to learn more.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

e e

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 4:32 PM

To: SUR; Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg)

Subject: Market value / OD / 2496752227SG / SKF 1616E Date of accident 17 Nov 2019
Attachments: log card.pdf

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

Visit 100.alg to learn more.




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Nov 2019

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03040...

P/
OK»J*

Singapore NRIC
903B

SKF1616E

No

19 Nov 2019
MERCEDES BENZ
CLS 350

White

2011
27695230052364
WDD2183592A027106
225.0 kW (301 bhp)
$83,584.00

16 Mar 2012

16 Mar 2012

$83,584.00 ,f// 7? -

Yes
15 Mar 2022
$50,150.00

15 Mar 2022

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$79,304.00

$18,375.00

$68,525.00

(105 K — 10K )

2 7{‘{ Yl
- 88

Page 1 of 1

11/19/2019



